

# AKHILESH RAMKUMAR

# Entrepreneur

## **About Me**

As an entrepreneurial creator, I fuse photography, design, and coding to build beautiful, efficient solutions. My path from capturing stories through lenses to crafting resonant designs and functional code reflects my commitment to innovation and seamless user experiences

- +91 7909198135
- AkhileshRamkumar@outlook.com
- Yerala , Kottayam

## **Education**

MD Seminary HSS Kottayam

Computer Science 2022 - 2024

IIIT Kottayam

C-DIT Course 2023 - Present

## Skills

- Management Skills
- Creativity
- Photography
- Story/Screenplay
  - Writer
- Leadership
- Graphic Designer

## **Experience**

#### **Photographer**

2020 - Present

#### Frames Photography

- Specialized in wedding, portrait, Wildlife & commercial photography
- Worked with clients to understand their vision and deliver photos that exceeded their expectations
- Worked on photo editing using professional post-processing editing software to produce high-quality commercial photos for advertisements

#### Chief administrative officer

2022 - Present

#### Founderfie

- Project Manager
- E-Commerce Specialist
- Business & IT Consultant
- Full Stack DeveloperGraphic Designer

### Story / Screenplay Writer

2018 - Present

#### **A&N Creations**

- Dark Line (Malayalam Short Film)
- Blind Man (Story)
- A Minute of Joy (1 Min Short Film)
- ANCU ( A Short film cinematic universe story )
- Vanchanayude Nizhal ( Malayalam Short Film )

# Languages

- English
- Malayalam
- Tamil
- Hindi

## **Hobbies**

- Writing
- Photography
- Gaming
- Reading
- Watching Movies